

## **Instructions for Federal Financial Assistance Program Analysis in Support of M-25-13**

All Federal agencies that provide Federal financial assistance are required by **February 7, 2025** to complete the attached spreadsheet and submit it to OMB. The information requested must be provided for any program that has funding or activities planned through March 15. Agencies are encouraged to complete this task for all their programs as soon as possible. OMB will be following up with additional deadlines for subsequent periods.

Using the spreadsheet provided, locate or filter the spreadsheet to isolate the agency's list of Federal programs (by Assistance Listing number) and complete the requested information for each program (represented in columns C-G). Agencies should add additional lines to the spreadsheet to include any programs not listed in the spreadsheet.

- Column B:** Sub-Agency or component.
- Column C-G:** These columns contain pre-populated information on each Assistance Listing program.
- Column H:** Identify the email of the senior political appointee responsible for overseeing this program.
- Column I:** Indicate if the program has any pending funding announcements.
- Column J:** Indicate if this program has any anticipated obligations or disbursement of funds through 3/15/2025.
- Column K:** Indicate if this program has any statutory requirements mandating the obligation or disbursement of funds through 3/15/2025.
- Column L:** Provide the estimated date of the next obligation or disbursement of funds.
- Column M-T:** Provide responses to each of the questions (Yes/No).
- Column U:** Provide any additional relevant information on program or project activities.

Submit the spreadsheet no later than February 7, 2025 to: [FFAPlans@omb.eop.gov](mailto:FFAPlans@omb.eop.gov).

OMB will review each agency submission and will communicate additional information to each Federal agency through the agency Senior Financial Assistance Official and the Points of Contact provided.

FEDERAL AGENCY	SUB-AGENCY	ASSISTANCE LIST TITLE	OBJECTIVE	DATE	STATUS	USA	Does this program have any anticipated obligations or pending awards?	Does the program have any statutory requirements mandating the obligation or disbursement of funds through FY2025?	Does this program provide the estimate of the net obligation or disbursement of funds?	Does this program provide Federal funding to non-Federal organizations, either directly or through intermediaries or other entities?	Does this program provide funding that is restricted to the recovery and mitigation of the U.S. Great Lakes Basin?	Does this program include activities that represent an undue burden on the identification, development, or use of domestic energy resources (including through lending under the Inflation Reducing Act of 2022, and the Energy Conservation and Jobs Act)?	Does this program provide funding that is restricted by the objective to and discriminatory programs, including Single DES and diversity, equity, inclusion, and accessibility (DEIA) mandates, preferences, and activities, under whatever name they appear or other direction in the statute, including those related to "environmental justice" or "equity-related" practices?	Does this program promote gender identity?	Does this program provide or support in any way abortion or other related activities that are prohibited by the statute?	If not covered in the preceding column, does the program support any activities that must not be reported based on executive orders issued on or after January 20, 2025 (including executive orders released following the presidential inauguration)?	Provide additional information on the program or project.
Agency for International Development		98.001	USAID Foreign Assistance for Program Diseases	Program seeks to support long-term and	https://www.usaid.gov												
Agency for International Development		98.002	Cooperative Development Program	Deliver the quality and quantity of goods and services necessary to meet the needs of the population	https://www.usaid.gov												
Agency for International Development		98.003	Queen Bees Program	Help women registered U.S. private voluntary organizations (PVOs) to	https://www.usaid.gov												
Agency for International Development		98.004	Non-Governmental Organization (NGO)	Strengthening organization	https://www.usaid.gov												
Agency for International Development		98.005	Institutional Capacity Building (ICB)	To strengthen the capacity of state and regional food for	https://www.usaid.gov												
Agency for International Development		98.006	Foreign Assistance to American Schools and Hospital Reform	The provision of an American Schools and Hospital Reform	https://www.usaid.gov												
Agency for International Development		98.007	Food for Peace Development Assistance Program	To improve access, availability and utilization of food in	https://www.usaid.gov												
Agency for International Development		98.008	Food for Peace Emergency Program	To improve access, availability and utilization of food in	https://www.usaid.gov												
Agency for International Development		98.009	John Ogdenweil Farmer-to-Farmer Program	Improve global food production and marketing for	https://www.usaid.gov												
Agency for International Development		98.010	Devon Program	To put the empty space on U.S. Military	https://www.usaid.gov												
Agency for International Development		98.011	Global Development Alliance (GDA) business model	The GDA Development Alliance (GDA) business model	https://www.usaid.gov												
Agency for International Development		98.012	USAID Development Partnerships for University Cooperation	The purpose of the program is to support and advance the	https://www.usaid.gov												
Appalachian Regional Commission		23.001	Appalachian Regional Development (ARD) Individual Agreements	To help the regional economy recover from	https://www.ard.gov												
Appalachian Regional Commission		23.002	Appalachian Area Development	To help the regional economy become more competitive by putting in	https://www.ard.gov												
Appalachian Regional Commission		23.003	Appalachian Development Highway System	To provide a highway system which, in conjunction with other	https://www.ard.gov												
Appalachian Regional Commission		23.004	Appalachian Local Development Districts	To provide a highway system which, in conjunction with other	https://www.ard.gov												
Appalachian Regional Commission		23.011	Appalachian Research, Technical Assistance, and Demonstration	To expand the knowledge of the region	https://www.ard.gov												
Bary M. Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education Fund		85.200	Bary M. Goldwater Scholarship Program	To honor former	https://www.usaid.gov												
Consumer Product Safety Commission		87.002	Virginia Uranium Water Pool and Spa Safety	To reduce the number of drowning and drain	https://www.cpsc.gov												
Consumer Product Safety Commission		87.003	Nicholas and Zachary Hart Memorial Carbon Monoxide Poisoning Research and Senior Discount Program	Promote the installation of carbon monoxide alarms in residential	https://www.cpsc.gov												
Corporation for National and Community Service		94.003	AmeriCorps State Commission Support Grant	To develop a State plan, to assist States in the application process,	https://www.usaid.gov												
Corporation for National and Community Service		94.006	AmeriCorps State and National 94.006	AmeriCorps State and National grants for	https://www.usaid.gov												
Corporation for National and Community Service		94.008	AmeriCorps Commission Investment Fund 94.008	AmeriCorps is seeking to expand the capacity	https://www.usaid.gov												
Corporation for National and Community Service		94.011	AmeriCorps Senior Foster Development Program (SFP) 94.011	The Senior Development Program (SFP) provides grants to	https://www.usaid.gov												
Corporation for National and Community Service		94.012	17th National Day of Service and AmeriCorps Volunteers in Service to America 94.012	The National Day of Service (NDS) is the national	https://www.usaid.gov												
Corporation for National and Community Service		94.014	AmeriCorps Martin Luther King, Jr. Day of Service 94.014	The purpose of the Martin Luther King, Jr. Day of Service is to	https://www.usaid.gov												
Corporation for National and Community Service		94.016	AmeriCorps Senior Service Commission Program (SSCP) 94.016	The Senior Commission Program (SCP) provides grants to	https://www.usaid.gov												
Corporation for National and Community Service		94.017	AmeriCorps Senior Demonstration Program (SFP) 94.017	To provide grants to qualified agencies for the purpose of	https://www.usaid.gov												
Corporation for National and Community Service		94.020	AmeriCorps Disaster Response Cooperative Agreement	The American Disaster Response Cooperative Agreement	https://www.usaid.gov												
Corporation for National and Community Service		94.021	AmeriCorps Volunteer Demonstration Fund 94.021	The Volunteer Demonstration Fund focuses on investments	https://www.usaid.gov												
Corporation for National and Community Service		94.028	AmeriCorps National Service and Civil Engagement Program	To further advance its mission, AmeriCorps is seeking entry in	https://www.usaid.gov												
Delta Regional Authority		96.200	Delta Regional Authority (DRA) as a Federal State	The Delta Regional Authority (DRA) is a Federal State	https://www.usaid.gov												
Demolition Commission		96.003	Demolition Commission Program	The Demolition Commission is a Federal agency charged to provide	https://www.usaid.gov												
Demolition Commission		96.004	Demolition Commission Program	The Demolition Commission is a Federal agency charged to provide	https://www.usaid.gov												
Demolition Commission		96.199	Shared Services	Delivery of services of the local government in the most cost-	https://www.usaid.gov												
Department of Agriculture		10.001	Agricultural Research Basic and Applied Research	There are over 600 research and development projects	https://www.usaid.gov												
Department of Agriculture		10.025	Plant and Animal Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care	To protect U.S. agriculture from economically significant	https://www.usaid.gov												
Department of Agriculture		10.028	Wildlife Services	To reduce damage caused by mammals and birds and those	https://www.usaid.gov												
Department of Agriculture		10.030	Wildlife Management	Animal and pest health inspection Service activities	https://www.usaid.gov												
Department of Agriculture		10.047	Tribal Food Sovereignty	The USDA supports food sovereignty initiatives	https://www.usaid.gov												
Department of Agriculture		10.048	Tribal Agriculture Technical Assistance	The Tribal Agriculture Technical Assistance Network (TATAN) was established	https://www.usaid.gov												
Department of Agriculture		10.049	Tribal Youth & Workforce Development	To increase the engagement of tribal members within the	https://www.usaid.gov												
Department of Agriculture		10.051	Connectivity Loans and Loan Deficiency Payments	To improve and stabilize farm income, to assist in bringing about a	https://www.usaid.gov												
Department of Agriculture		10.053	Emergency Payment	To protect dairy operations and manufacturers of dairy	https://www.usaid.gov												
Department of Agriculture		10.054	Emergency Conservation Program	To enable farmers to take conservation measures	https://www.usaid.gov												







Department of Agriculture	10.433	Rural Housing Preservation Grants	To assist very low- and low-income rural residents individual	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.435	State Mediation Grants	To assist States in establishing and administering mediation	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.438	Section 528 Rural Rental Housing Guaranteed Loans	This program has been designed to increase the supply of affordable rental housing	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.443	The National Endowment for Democracy and Socially Disadvantaged and Rural Community Development Initiative	The program is to provide technical assistance to the 2017 Program to increase and improve the capacity and ability of private, nonprofit community	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.447	Rural Multi-Family Housing Rehabilitation Demonstration Program	To preserve and rehabilitate existing rental housing and farm	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.448	Rural Multi-Family Housing Rental Housing Voucher	The program is to provide rental assistance to low-income rural households	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.449	Butt World Education Loan Program	To assist producers and state government agencies in the	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.450	Crop Insurance Risk Management Specialist (RMSA)	To provide training and information to producers of non-insurable crops	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.451	Noninsured Crop Disaster Assistance Program	To provide financial assistance to producers of non-insurable crops	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.460	Risk Management Education Partnership	To deliver training and information to producers of non-insurable crops	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.461	Practical Career Crop Program	To provide training and information to producers of non-insurable crops	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.462	Transitional and Organic Grant Assistance Program	Agriculture producers who have crop insurance coverage on	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.464	Socially Disadvantaged Farmers and Ranchers Youth Habitat Grant	The Policy Research Center was established to conduct research and the objective of this program is to	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.466	Minority-Serving Institutions Partnership	To strengthen the	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.467	Student Internship Programs	To increase the number of students studying agriculture, food,	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.475	Cooperative Agreements with States to Increase Meat and Milk, Poultry, and Egg Products Inspection	To increase the number of inspectors to inspect a	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.477	Milk, Poultry, and Egg Products Inspection	To ensure that all meat, poultry and egg products produced in	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.479	Flood Safety Cooperative Agreements	To reduce the incidence of flood damage	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.484	Multi-Family Housing	To provide grants to qualified nonprofit (NPO) and public housing	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.495	Farm Labor Housing Technical Assistance Grants	Provide grant funds to qualified private and public nonprofit (NPO)	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.500	Entrepreneurial Extension Service	The Entrepreneurial Extension Service (EES) has an important	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.511	Smith-Lever Extension Funding	The Smith-Lever Service Grants Competitive Grants	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.512	Extension Services at 1800 Colleges and Universities	The purpose of this funding is to support agricultural and forestry	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.513	1800 Facilities Grants	1800 Facilities Grants Program provides funding for	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.514	Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program	The purpose of this funding is to increase the impact of nutrition	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.515	Renewable Resources Extension Act	The grant of this program is to support	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.516	Rural Health and Safety Education Competitive Grants Program	The Rural Health and Safety (RHSS) program addresses the health	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.517	Tribal College Extension Programs	The Tribal College Extension Program supports the 1994	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.518	Flood Animal Residue Avoidance Databases	FARAD is to provide technical guidance,	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.519	Equipment Grants Program (EGP)	The Equipment Grants Program (EGP) serves to increase access to	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.520	Agriculture Risk Management Education Partnership	To provide training and information to producers of non-insurable crops	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.521	Older, Youth and Families At-Risk	To marshal resources of the land-grant institutions (LGI) and	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.522	Flood and Agriculture Service Learning Program	The purpose of the program is to increase capacity	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.523	Centers of Excellence at 1800 Institutions	The Centers of Excellence at 1800 Institutions Program will	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.524	Scholarships for Students at 1800 Institutions	The Scholarships for students at 1800 Institutions program	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.525	Farm and Ranch Stress Assistance Network Competitive Grants	The purpose of the Farm and Ranch Stress Assistance Network (FARSAN) is to provide	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.527	New Beginning for Tribal Students	The purpose of the program is to provide grant program, Assistance Living	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.528	USDA WIC Nutrition Education Collaborative	The purpose of the Nutrition Education Collaborative	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.529	Flood Distribution Program on Indian Reservations (FDPI)	The Flood Distribution Service (FDS) provides 15 Federal	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.531	State Agency Farm to School Program Training and Curricula	The Farm to School Cooperative Agreement solicitation is open to	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.532	School Nutrition Training Grants	School Nutrition Training Grant for Allied Professions	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.533	SNAP-Eat Toolkit	The Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP-Eat Toolkit)	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.535	SNAP Fraud Investigation Grant	The purpose of the SNAP Fraud Investigation Grant	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.536	Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) Employment	These grants provide support to State SNAPs in developing	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.539	SNAP Nutrition Assistance	The Nutrition Assistance Program (NAP) is in the	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.540	Partnership Research Innovation Laboratory for Economic WIC Child Nutrition	The objective of this opportunity was to conduct research on the program of the	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.541	Child Nutrition Technology Innovation Grant	The objective of this opportunity was to conduct research on the program of the	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.542	Practical EBT Food Benefits	The objective of the Practical EBT Food Benefits	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.545	Farmers' Market Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	These funds are intended to support the participation of	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.551	Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	SNAP benefits improve nutrition of eligible low-income households by	https://www.ams.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture	10.553	School Breakfast Program	To assist States in implementing a nutritious program	https://www.ams.usda.gov









Department of Agriculture	10.929	Water Bank Program	To preserve and protect water resources as habitat for migratory species	https://www.usda.gov/water-bank-program
Department of Agriculture	10.931	Agricultural Conservation Easement Program	to establish agricultural conservation easement	https://www.usda.gov/conservation-easement-program
Department of Agriculture	10.932	Regional Conservation Partnership Program	To further the conservation, protection, restoration, and the National Mission Banking Program	https://www.usda.gov/conservation-partnership-program
Department of Agriculture	10.933	National Mission Banking Program	To further the conservation, protection, restoration, and the National Mission Banking Program	https://www.usda.gov/national-mission-banking-program
Department of Agriculture	10.934	Feral Swine Eradication and Control Pilot Program	The Feral Swine Pilot Program will allow NRCS and APHIS to	https://www.usda.gov/feral-swine-eradication-and-control-pilot-program
Department of Agriculture	10.935	Urban Agriculture and Innovative Production	The objective of the Urban Agriculture and Innovative Production	https://www.usda.gov/urban-agriculture-and-innovative-production
Department of Agriculture	10.936	Soil Conservation Assessment Grants	The program is to provide technical assistance to NRCS	https://www.usda.gov/soil-conservation-assessment-grants
Department of Agriculture	10.937	Partnerships for Conservation	The Partnerships for Conservation program aims to	https://www.usda.gov/partnerships-for-conservation
Department of Agriculture	10.938	Conservation Outreach, Education and Technical Assistance	The overall goal of the Conservation Outreach, Education and Technical Assistance	https://www.usda.gov/conservation-outreach-education-and-technical-assistance
Department of Agriculture	10.939	Agricultural Statistics Reports	The objective for NASS is to formulate, develop, and administer	https://www.usda.gov/agricultural-statistics-reports
Department of Agriculture	10.941	Census of Agriculture	The objective for NASS is to formulate, develop, and administer	https://www.usda.gov/census-of-agriculture
Department of Agriculture	10.940	Technical Agricultural Assistance	to assist agricultural producers with agricultural issues and problems and apply the	https://www.usda.gov/technical-agricultural-assistance
Department of Agriculture	10.941	Scientific Cooperation and Research	The projects address specific issues related to agricultural trade and	https://www.usda.gov/scientific-cooperation-and-research
Department of Agriculture	10.942	Cochran Fellowship Program	Assess and enhance knowledge and skills to assist eligible clients	https://www.usda.gov/cochran-fellowship-program
Department of Agriculture	10.944	Emergency Relief Program	ERP provides financial assistance to producers for losses to crops	https://www.usda.gov/emergency-relief-program
Department of Agriculture	10.945	Milk Loss Program	The Milk Loss program will research eligible dairy operations for milk	https://www.usda.gov/milk-loss-program
Department of Agriculture	10.946	Community Storage Assistance Program	CSAP provides financial assistance to eligible owners or designated	https://www.usda.gov/community-storage-assistance-program
Department of Agriculture	10.948	Increasing Land, Capital, and Market Access Program	USDA launched the Increasing Land, Capital, and Market	https://www.usda.gov/increasing-land-capital-and-market-access-program
Department of Agriculture	10.949	FSA Conservation District Program	The objective of this program is to provide technical assistance to the CRP	https://www.usda.gov/fsa-conservation-district-program
Department of Agriculture	10.950	Farm Loss Mitigation Relief Program	FLM provides financial assistance to producers for losses to crops	https://www.usda.gov/farm-loss-mitigation-relief-program
Department of Agriculture	10.971	Urban Agriculture and Urban County Community Outreach	Assistance from USDA's Farm Service Agency (FSA)	https://www.usda.gov/urban-agriculture-and-urban-county-community-outreach
Department of Agriculture	10.973	Strategic Planning Assistance Program	The Strategic Planning Assistance Program provides	https://www.usda.gov/strategic-planning-assistance-program
Department of Agriculture	10.974	CSA COVID Relief Program	The CSA COVID Relief Program was implemented to assist	https://www.usda.gov/csa-covid-relief-program
Department of Agriculture	10.975	Emergency Relief Program Outreach	The Emergency Relief Program (ERP) is available to help	https://www.usda.gov/emergency-relief-program-outreach
Department of Agriculture	10.976	Organic Dairy Marketing Assistance Program	ERP provides financial assistance to rice producers that graze	https://www.usda.gov/organic-dairy-marketing-assistance-program
Department of Agriculture	10.977	Organic Dairy Marketing Assistance Program	The Organic Dairy Marketing Assistance Program (ODMAP) was	https://www.usda.gov/organic-dairy-marketing-assistance-program
Department of Agriculture	10.978	Farm Labor Stabilization and Protection Pilot Grant	USDA is offering a grant program focused on supporting farm	https://www.usda.gov/farm-labor-stabilization-and-protection-pilot-grant
Department of Agriculture	10.979	Emergency Relief Program 2022	ERP 2022 provides financial assistance to producers for losses to	https://www.usda.gov/emergency-relief-program-2022
Department of Agriculture	10.980	Emergency Livestock Relief Program 2022	ELRP 2022 provides direct financial assistance to livestock	https://www.usda.gov/emergency-livestock-relief-program-2022
Department of Agriculture	10.981	Community Storage Assistance Program	The Community Storage Assistance Program (CSAP) will	https://www.usda.gov/community-storage-assistance-program
Department of Agriculture	10.982	Testing, Mitigation, and Relief for Agricultural Contamination by Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS)	Under the authority of the Fiscal Year 2023 Consolidated Appropriations Act, the	https://www.usda.gov/testing-mitigation-and-relief-for-agricultural-contamination-by-per-and-polyfluoroalkyl-substances
Department of Agriculture	10.983	Disaster Technical Assistance of Disaster	These independent agreements require recipients to work with	https://www.usda.gov/disaster-technical-assistance-of-disaster
Department of Agriculture	10.984	Discrimination Financial Assistance Program	The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) is authorized by Section	https://www.usda.gov/discrimination-financial-assistance-program
Department of Agriculture	10.996	Rural Development Policy Public Service and Leadership	Fellowships are intended to improve the coordination and	https://www.usda.gov/rural-development-policy-public-service-and-leadership
Department of Agriculture	10.997	U.S. State Office Support for International Activities	The goal of this program is to support agreements with organizations	https://www.usda.gov/us-state-office-support-for-international-activities
Department of Commerce	11.008	NDAA Mission-Related Education Awards	The objectives of the overall program are to facilitate educational	https://www.usda.gov/ndaa-mission-related-education-awards
Department of Commerce	11.011	Ocean Exploration	To explore the Earth's "blue" frontiers, all	https://www.usda.gov/ocean-exploration
Department of Commerce	11.012	Integrated Ocean Observing System (IOOS)	To support projects that advance the development and	https://www.usda.gov/integrated-ocean-observing-system
Department of Commerce	11.013	Education Quality Award Ambassadorship	Support Malcolm Baldrige National Quality Award Program	https://www.usda.gov/education-quality-award-ambassadorship
Department of Commerce	11.015	Small Agency Roundtable	The SARA is a mechanism to encourage research, development, and	https://www.usda.gov/small-agency-roundtable
Department of Commerce	11.016	Statistical, Research, and Methodology Assistance	To make awards to, or conclude cooperative agreements with	https://www.usda.gov/statistical-research-and-methodology-assistance
Department of Commerce	11.017	Ocean Acidification Program (OAP)	The OAP program will help coastal states, tribes, and local governments	https://www.usda.gov/ocean-acidification-program
Department of Commerce	11.021	NDAA Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program	The Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) seeks to	https://www.usda.gov/ndaa-small-business-innovation-research
Department of Commerce	11.022	Department Budget Act of 2018	Identifying and documenting incremental risks and	https://www.usda.gov/department-budget-act-of-2018
Department of Commerce	11.023	Science, Technology, and Innovation (STI) Act	The U.S. Economic Development Administration (EDA)	https://www.usda.gov/science-technology-and-innovation-act
Department of Commerce	11.024	BUILT TO SCALE	Entrepreneurs, especially technology entrepreneurs, flourish	https://www.usda.gov/built-to-scale
Department of Commerce	11.028	Connecting Minority Communities Pilot Program	The Connecting Minority Communities Pilot Program provides	https://www.usda.gov/connecting-minority-communities-pilot-program
Department of Commerce	11.029	Tribal Broadband Connectivity Program	The program provides grants to eligible Tribal or Native entities to	https://www.usda.gov/tribal-broadband-connectivity-program
Department of Commerce	11.031	Broadband Infrastructure Program	The Broadband Infrastructure Program provides federal grants	https://www.usda.gov/broadband-infrastructure-program
Department of Commerce	11.032	State Digital Equity Planning and Capacity Grant	The purpose of the State Digital Equity Planning and Capacity	https://www.usda.gov/state-digital-equity-planning-and-capacity-grant
Department of Commerce	11.033	Middle Mile Broadband Grant Program	The Middle Mile Broadband Grant Program provides	https://www.usda.gov/middle-mile-broadband-grant-program
Department of Commerce	11.034	2023 SBIR/STTR Program	The Minority Business Development Agency (MBDA)	https://www.usda.gov/2023-sbir-sttr-program

Department of Commerce	11-003	Broadband Equity, Access, and Deployment Program	The Commerce Department's National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA) is leading the Digital Equity Competitive Grant Program.	https://www.ntia.gov/programs/digital-equity-competitive-grant-program
Department of Commerce	11-006	Digital Equity Competitive Grant Program	The Commerce Department's National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA) is leading the Digital Equity Competitive Grant Program.	https://www.ntia.gov/programs/digital-equity-competitive-grant-program
Department of Commerce	11-007	CHIPS Incentives Program	The CHIPS Incentives Program is a tax credit program that provides incentives for long-term investments in manufacturing and research and development.	https://www.chips.gov/incentives
Department of Commerce	11-008	Public Utilities System Innovation Fund Grant Program	The Innovation Fund is a two-year, \$1.5 billion grant program that supports public utilities system innovation.	https://www.innovationfund.gov
Department of Commerce	11-009	Regional Technology and Innovation Hubs	NTICF will seek to strengthen U.S. regional technology and innovation hubs.	https://www.nticf.gov
Department of Commerce	11-040	Distressed Area Recovery Plan Program	The Distressed Area Recovery Plan Program (DARPP) provides grants to help communities recover from economic downturns.	https://www.darpp.gov
Department of Commerce	11-041	U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) Federal Funding Program	The SBA provides federal funding to support small businesses through various programs and initiatives.	https://www.sba.gov/funding
Department of Commerce	11-042	CHIPS Research and Development	The CHIPS Research and Development Office (CHIPS RDO) aims to advance research and development in the semiconductor industry.	https://www.chips.gov/research
Department of Commerce	11-043	National Weather Service Office of Market Development	The Office of Market Development (OMD) works to promote the use of weather services and products.	https://www.weather.gov/market
Department of Commerce	11-112	Investments for Public Works and Economic Development Facilities	EDGAR's Public Works program helps states and localities fund infrastructure projects.	https://www.edgar.gov/public-works
Department of Commerce	11-300	Economic Development Support by Planning Organizations	The Economic Development Support by Planning Organizations (EDSPO) program provides grants to support economic development planning.	https://www.edspo.gov
Department of Commerce	11-303	Economic Development Technical Assistance	EDA administers three technical assistance programs: the Economic Development Technical Assistance (ETA), the Economic Development Technical Assistance (ETA), and the Economic Development Technical Assistance (ETA).	https://www.eda.gov/technical-assistance
Department of Commerce	11-307	Economic Adjustment Assistance	The EAA program provides a wide range of services to help workers and businesses adjust to economic changes.	https://www.eaa.gov
Department of Commerce	11-312	Research and Evaluation Program	Through the R&E program, EDA supports the development of new products, services, and technologies.	https://www.eda.gov/research
Department of Commerce	11-313	Trade Adjustment Assistance for Firms (TAA) program	The Trade Adjustment Assistance for Firms (TAA) program helps firms that are affected by international trade.	https://www.taafirm.gov
Department of Commerce	11-400	Statistical Census and Services (StatCensus) and Applications of the Cooperative Institute for Research in Environmental Sciences (CIRES)	The StatCensus program helps states and localities collect and analyze economic data.	https://www.statcensus.gov
Department of Commerce	11-405	Cooperative Institute for Research in Environmental Sciences (CIRES)	To increase the effectiveness of research and development activities.	https://www.cires.gov
Department of Commerce	11-407	Interjurisdictional Fisheries Act of 1985	To assist States in managing interjurisdictional fisheries.	https://www.fisheries.gov/interjurisdictional
Department of Commerce	11-408	Fishermen's Contingency Fund	To compensate U.S. commercial fishermen for damage to their vessels.	https://www.fishermen.gov/contingency
Department of Commerce	11-413	Fishery Products Research and Certification	To ensure that the highest quality fishery products are harvested and certified.	https://www.fishery.gov/research
Department of Commerce	11-415	Marine Finance Program	Provides financial assistance to certain fisheries with proven longevity.	https://www.marine.gov/finance
Department of Commerce	11-417	Sea Grant Support	To support the establishment and operation of major sea grant programs.	https://www.seagrant.gov
Department of Commerce	11-419	Coastal Zone Management Assistance	To assist States in implementing and enforcing coastal zone management plans.	https://www.coastal.gov/assistance
Department of Commerce	11-420	Coastal Zone Management Estuarine Research Reserve	To assist States in the development, acquisition, monitoring, and management of estuarine research reserves.	https://www.coastal.gov/estuarine
Department of Commerce	11-426	Financial Assistance for National Centers for Coastal Ocean Science	NOCCOS provides research, scientific information, and tools to coastal scientists and managers.	https://www.noccos.gov
Department of Commerce	11-427	Fisheries Development and Utilization Research and	To increase grants to help fisheries develop and utilize their resources.	https://www.fisheries.gov/development
Department of Commerce	11-428	Marine Sanctuary Program	National marine sanctuaries protect and support monitoring of marine resources.	https://www.marine.gov/sanctuary
Department of Commerce	11-431	Climate and Atmospheric Research	Climate variability and change present a significant challenge to the nation.	https://www.climate.gov/research
Department of Commerce	11-432	National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)	To increase the effectiveness of research and development activities.	https://www.noaa.gov/research
Department of Commerce	11-433	Marine Fisheries Institute	To provide financial assistance for research and development activities.	https://www.marine.gov/institute
Department of Commerce	11-434	Cooperative Fishery Statistics	To maintain and improve cooperative State and Federal fisheries statistics.	https://www.cooperative.gov/statistics
Department of Commerce	11-435	Southeast Area Monitoring and Assessment Program	To maintain a cooperative program which engages State and Federal agencies.	https://www.sea.gov/monitoring
Department of Commerce	11-436	Columbia River Fisheries Development Program	This program uses the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) and Federal resources to support the Columbia River fisheries development program.	https://www.columbia.gov/development
Department of Commerce	11-437	Pacific Fisheries Data Program	This cooperative program provides support to State fishery agencies.	https://www.pacific.gov/data
Department of Commerce	11-438	Pacific Coast Salmon Recovery Pacific Salmon Treaty Program	This is a cooperative program that assists the States in salmon recovery.	https://www.pacific.gov/salmon
Department of Commerce	11-439	Marine Mammal Data Program	Non-discriminatory funding under this authorization provides support to State fishery agencies.	https://www.marine.gov/mammal
Department of Commerce	11-440	Environmental Science, Applications, Data, and Education	To advance and disseminate research, data, and education.	https://www.environmental.gov/science
Department of Commerce	11-441	Regional Fishery Management Councils	The objectives of the eight Regional Fishery Management Councils are to manage the Nation's fishery resources.	https://www.regional.gov/councils
Department of Commerce	11-441	Great Coast Ecosystem Restoration Science, Observation, and	The mission of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) is to understand and predict the Earth's climate and environment.	https://www.greatcoast.gov/science
Department of Commerce	11-452	Unfunded Industry Projects	To provide grants and cooperative agreements for biological, economic, and social research.	https://www.unfunded.gov/projects
Department of Commerce	11-454	Unfunded Management Projects	Projects provide economic, sociological, and other support to State and Federal agencies.	https://www.unfunded.gov/management
Department of Commerce	11-455	Cooperative Science and Education Program	To support through grants and cooperative agreements, including support to State fishery agencies.	https://www.cooperative.gov/science
Department of Commerce	11-457	Chesapeake Bay Studies	To provide financial assistance for research and development activities.	https://www.chesapeake.gov/studies
Department of Commerce	11-459	Weather and Air Quality Research	Advance weather research, development, and delivery to support the Nation's weather and air quality needs.	https://www.weather.gov/air
Department of Commerce	11-460	Special Oceanic and Atmospheric Projects	To strengthen the communication and improve the impact of research and development activities.	https://www.special.gov/projects
Department of Commerce	11-463	Natural Conservation	To provide grants and cooperative agreements for marine conservation research and development.	https://www.natural.gov/conservation
Department of Commerce	11-467	Meteorological and Hydrological Modernization	To maintain a cooperative program between the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) and Federal agencies.	https://www.meteorological.gov/modernization
Department of Commerce	11-468	Applied Meteorological Research	The Collaborative Science, Technology, and Applied Research (CSTAR) program provides grants and cooperative agreements for applied research.	https://www.applied.gov/research
Department of Commerce	11-469	Comprehensively Managed Assets and Projects	The objectives of the STAR program are to support research and development activities.	https://www.comprehensively.gov/assets
Department of Commerce	11-472	Unfunded Science Program	To provide grants and cooperative agreements for scientific research and development.	https://www.unfunded.gov/science
Department of Commerce	11-473	Office for Coastal Management	To support projects aimed at developing a science-based, multi-agency approach to coastal management.	https://www.office.gov/coastal



Department of Defense	12340	Naval Medical Research and Development	To enhance the health, safety, readiness and	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12350	Department of Defense HRVADS Prevention Program	To 1) raise and lower selected foreign	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12351	Scientific Research- Combating Weapons of Mass Destruction	To support and stimulate basic, applied and advanced research	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12355	Team Management and Mission Control	Research designed to develop new instruments for	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12357	NETC Language and Culture Training Grants	Project USO (Global Officers) in a DoD-funded initiative that	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12360	Research on Chemical and Biological Defense	To further the capability to prevent, detect, diagnose and treat the effects of chemical, biological and radiological threats	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12369	Naval Cyber Systems Command Federal Assistance Program	This is a non-inventoried award. To provide Congressionally	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12400	Military Construction, National Guard	This is a non-inventoried award. To provide Congressionally	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12401	National Guard Military Operations and Maintenance (GOM) National Guard	This is a non-inventoried award. To provide Congressionally	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12404	National Guard Challenge Program	This is a non-inventoried award. To provide Congressionally	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12420	Military Medical Research and Development	Through the support of basic, applied, and advanced biomedical	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12431	Basic Scientific Research	To conduct basic research, and enhance fundamental knowledge	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12440	Observation Year Fellowship	The U.S. Army Center of Military History Observation Year Fellowship	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12460	Fisher House Foundation	To implement Congressional authorization to support and	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12501	Training and Support AC Combating Weapons of Mass	To establish centers for the teaching of critical languages that	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12550	This Language Program Grants to Institutions of Higher Education	(1) To establish centers for the teaching of critical languages that	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12551	National Security Education Program David L. Bowen	(1) To enhance the capability, accountability and	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12552	National Security Education Program David L. Bowen	(1) To provide the necessary resources, accountability and	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12554	English for Strategic Leaders Challenge	The English for Strategic Leaders Challenge	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12556	Compliance Staff: Promoting K-12 Student Achievement at Military	Educational Partnership Program provide reimbursement to local educational agencies (LEAs) for education	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12558	Department of Defense Impact Act	Reimbursement to local educational agencies (LEAs) for education	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12560	NSA/CSS/CSSA/STIC/STEV Education Council	To support the management, development, and	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12575	Language Training Center	The Language Training Center Program is a DoD-funded initiative	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12599	Congressional Directed Assistance	To implement Congressional authorization to support and	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12600	Community Investment	To provide assistance authorized by statute.	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12604	Community Economic Adjustment Assistance for Resilience in	To provide assistance to State and local governments affected	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12607	Community Economic Adjustment Assistance for Resilience or	Assist State and local governments to plan and carry out	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12610	Community Economic Adjustment Assistance for Compatible Use and	Provide technical and financial assistance to State and local	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12611	Community Economic Adjustment Assistance for Resilience in	Assist State and local governments to plan and carry out	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12614	Community Economic Adjustment Assistance for Advance Planning	Assist State and local governments to plan and carry out	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12615	Research and Technical Assistance	To make awards to, or conclude cooperative agreements with States	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12617	Economic Adjustment Assistance for State Government	To provide technical and financial assistance to a State, or an entity	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12618	Community Economic Adjustment Assistance for Establishment of	Assist State and local governments to plan and carry out local	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12620	Troops to Teachers Grant Program	The goal is to facilitate employment of eligible members of the armed	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12620	Basic Applied, and Advanced Research in Science and	To (1) Support basic, applied, or advanced research in	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12631	Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM)	To partner with the medical operations in managing the SMART	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12632	Legacy Resource Management Program	The mission of the DoD Legacy Program is to	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12740	Past Conflict Accounting	The United States has made a commitment to its citizens that it will	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12750	Uniformed Services University Medical Research Projects	The mission of the Uniformed Services University of Health Sciences is to	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12772	Defense Procurement Act (DPA Title II)	To ensure, research, present, expand, or	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12800	Air Force Defense Research Science Program	To maintain technological superiority in the scientific areas	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12801	Air Force Academy Athletic Programs	To operate and support the United States Air Force Academy athletic	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12810	Air Force Medical Research and Development	To enhance the health, safety, readiness, and performance of Air	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12840	Civil Air Patrol Program	The purpose of the Civil Air Patrol is to encourage and	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12900	Language Grant Program	CONTRACT is a federal grant program that provides funding and	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12901	Mathematical Sciences Grants	The NSA grants program seeks to stimulate new and	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12902	Information Security Grants	The DoD Cyber Service Academy, formerly the DoD Cyber Scholarship	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12903	CyberCyber Grants Program	The CyberCyber Program is a cybersecurity camp	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12905	Cybersecurity Core Curriculum	To meet future national security challenges, the NSA and other DoD	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12910	Research and Technology	To support and stimulate basic research, applied	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Defense	12987	Upper San Pedro Partnership Support	To assist in the restoration of the Upper San Pedro	https://www.dau.mil/
Department of Education	84.000	Adult Education - Basic Grants to States	To fund local programs of adult education and literacy services.	https://www.dau.mil/













Department of Health and Human Services	90.237	Special Diabetes Program for Indian Diabetes Prevention	To promote improved health care among American Indians	https://www.hhs.gov/indian-health/evaluation-grants
Department of Health and Human Services	90.239	HSIC Research and Evaluation Grants	The goal of the HSICs are to improve the effectiveness of public health practice	https://www.hhs.gov/hsic
Department of Health and Human Services	90.240	State Capacity Building	To fulfill the mandated objectives of the Comprehensive State Rural Hospital Flexibility Program	https://www.hhs.gov/rural-hospitals
Department of Health and Human Services	90.241	State Rural Hospital Flexibility Program	The Rural Hospital Flexibility Program will enable state health care systems to meet the mission of the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)	https://www.hhs.gov/rural-hospitals
Department of Health and Human Services	90.242	Mental Health Research Grants	The mission of the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) is to	https://www.nimh.nih.gov
Department of Health and Human Services	90.243	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration	SAMHSA was given the authority to address priority substance abuse issues	https://www.samhsa.gov
Department of Health and Human Services	90.247	Advanced Education Research Grants	Advanced Education Research Grants are awarded to support research on the National Education Longitudinal Study	https://www.ed.gov
Department of Health and Human Services	90.250	Genetic Academic Career Award	The purpose of the Genetic Academic Career Award is to support the career development of young scientists	https://www.hhs.gov/genetics
Department of Health and Human Services	90.251	Early Hearing Detection and Intervention	The Early Hearing Detection and Intervention (EHLI) program is to support the career development of young scientists	https://www.hhs.gov/ehdi
Department of Health and Human Services	90.253	Prison Center Support and Enhancement	The objectives are (1) to support Prison Center Support and Enhancement	https://www.hhs.gov/prison
Department of Health and Human Services	90.255	Children's Hospitals Education Payment	The purpose of the Children's Hospitals Education Payment is to support the career development of young scientists	https://www.hhs.gov/childrens-hospitals
Department of Health and Human Services	90.257	Research for Education, Prevention, and Early Detection of Hepatitis	The National Institute of Health (NIH) is to support the career development of young scientists	https://www.nih.gov
Department of Health and Human Services	90.260	Family Planning Personnel Training	To provide job specific training for personnel working in Title X	https://www.hhs.gov/family-planning
Department of Health and Human Services	90.262	Occupational Safety and Health Program	To recognize and support the research of the Occupational Safety and Health Program	https://www.hhs.gov/occupational-safety
Department of Health and Human Services	90.264	Nurse Faculty Loan Program (NFLP)	The Nurse Faculty Loan Program (NFLP) seeks to increase the number of nurse faculty	https://www.hhs.gov/nurse-faculty
Department of Health and Human Services	90.266	Health Systems Strengthening and HIV/AIDS Prevention, Care	Fund human resources for health, quality improvement and other related activities	https://www.hhs.gov/health-systems
Department of Health and Human Services	90.268	International Cooperative Agreements	To establish and maintain cooperative agreements with foreign governments	https://www.hhs.gov/international
Department of Health and Human Services	90.269	Complex Humanitarian Emergency and Other Related Injury Public Health Activities	To bring public health and epidemiologic principles to the aid of complex humanitarian emergencies	https://www.hhs.gov/emergency
Department of Health and Human Services	90.270	Maternal and Child Health Activities	Program activities support maternal and child health	https://www.hhs.gov/maternal-child
Department of Health and Human Services	90.273	Alcohol Research Programs	To develop a sound fundamental knowledge base which can be used to	https://www.hhs.gov/alcohol
Department of Health and Human Services	90.276	Stop Free Communities Support Program	Support Programs to establish and	https://www.hhs.gov/stop-free
Department of Health and Human Services	90.279	Health and Addiction Media Act Programs	Health and Addiction Media Act Programs	https://www.hhs.gov/health-addiction
Department of Health and Human Services	90.280	National Institutes of Health Extramural Loan Repayment Program	To attract and retain health professionals to research careers by	https://www.nih.gov/loan-repayment
Department of Health and Human Services	90.283	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Investigator and Career Development	To assist State and local health authorities and other health professionals	https://www.cdc.gov/investigator
Department of Health and Human Services	90.284	Early Prevention Program for American Indians and Alaska Natives	To improve the quality of the health of American Indians and Alaska Natives	https://www.hhs.gov/early-prevention
Department of Health and Human Services	90.286	Discovery and Applied Research for Technology	To support hypothesis-driven research in the area of	https://www.hhs.gov/discovery
Department of Health and Human Services	90.288	National Health Service Corps Scholarship Program	The purpose of the NHCSP is to serve the needs of underserved areas	https://www.hhs.gov/nhcsp
Department of Health and Human Services	90.291	Surplus Property Utilization	To convey or lease surplus Federal real properties made	https://www.hhs.gov/surplus-property
Department of Health and Human Services	90.297	Teenage Pregnancy Prevention Program	The purpose of the Teenage Pregnancy Prevention (TPP) program is to	https://www.hhs.gov/teenage-pregnancy
Department of Health and Human Services	90.300	National Health Center for Health Workforce Analysis	To provide for the development of information regarding the health workforce	https://www.hhs.gov/health-workforce
Department of Health and Human Services	90.301	Small Rural Hospital Improvement Grant Program	The Small Rural Hospital Improvement Grant Program supports	https://www.hhs.gov/small-rural
Department of Health and Human Services	90.303	Nurse Corps Scholarship Program	The Nurse Corps Scholarship Program's objective is to	https://www.hhs.gov/nurse-corps
Department of Health and Human Services	90.304	Racial and Ethnic Approaches to Community Health	The purpose of this program is to fund National Networks to	https://www.hhs.gov/racial-ethnic
Department of Health and Human Services	90.307	Minority Health and Health Disparities Research	To support basic, clinical, social, and behavioral research	https://www.hhs.gov/minority-health
Department of Health and Human Services	90.310	Translational Research Support	The following centers multiple offices in the NIH Office of the	https://www.hhs.gov/translational
Department of Health and Human Services	90.313	NIH Office of Research on Women's Health	Obtain all country progress on women's health that should be	https://www.nih.gov/womens-health
Department of Health and Human Services	90.314	Early Hearing Detection and Intervention	The objective of this program is to assist EHLI in its	https://www.hhs.gov/ehdi
Department of Health and Human Services	90.315	Alum Career Development, Health Promotion, and	To (1) Promote public health research and	https://www.hhs.gov/alum
Department of Health and Human Services	90.316	Public Health Preparedness and Response Science, Emergency, and Resilience Programs	The overall goal of the program is to conduct research and related	https://www.hhs.gov/public-health
Department of Health and Human Services	90.318	Protecting and Improving Health Globally: Building and	CCDC's global health efforts are to assist Ministries of Health in	https://www.hhs.gov/protecting-improving
Department of Health and Human Services	90.319	Global Programs to Reduce the Prevalence of Child and Adolescent	The purpose of this program is to assist Landmark	https://www.hhs.gov/global
Department of Health and Human Services	90.321	Genetic Supplement Research Program	The NIH Office of Genetic Supplement Research will identify projects that	https://www.nih.gov/genetic
Department of Health and Human Services	90.322	CDC Partnership Strengthening Public Health Laboratories	The activities under this cooperative agreement are aligned with the	https://www.cdc.gov/partnership
Department of Health and Human Services	90.323	Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Infectious Diseases	The purpose of the program is to expand the public health and	https://www.hhs.gov/epidemiology
Department of Health and Human Services	90.324	State Health Insurance Assistance Program	To provide information, counseling, and assistance relating to	https://www.hhs.gov/state-health
Department of Health and Human Services	90.325	Prevalence Resource Center	The Prevalence Resource Center (PRC) grant is to	https://www.hhs.gov/prevalence
Department of Health and Human Services	90.326	Strengthening Public Health Surveillance	CCDC's global health efforts are to assist Ministries of Health in	https://www.hhs.gov/strengthening
Department of Health and Human Services	90.327	Demographic Grants to Domestic Actors of Human Trafficking	The Office of Trafficking in Persons (OTIP) currently funds	https://www.hhs.gov/demographic
Department of Health and Human Services	90.328	Cooperative Agreement to Support Navigators in Community Health	Each year, The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services	https://www.hhs.gov/cooperative
Department of Health and Human Services	90.334	The Healthy Brain Initiative: Technical Assistance to Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System	The purpose of this program is to provide assistance to State and	https://www.hhs.gov/healthy-brain

Department of Health and Human Services	93341	Analysis, Research and Studies to Assess the Impact of CIGARETTE Health Policies on Student Loans, Including Primary Care	To further CIGARETTE research and provide related to providing high quality educational opportunities by providing long-term,...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93342	Public Health Service Evaluation Funds	To evaluate programs and services administered by public health service...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93343	Research, Monitoring and Outreach Activities to Advance Leading Edge Acceleration Projects (LEAP) in Health	Through this notice of funding opportunity (NOFO) HHS seeks to...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93344	Enhancing the Logical Observation Identifiers Names and Codes (LOINC) Framework through a Common Agreement	The purpose of this program is to increase the interoperability and...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93345	Technical Assistance to Increase Tobacco Cessation	To provide technical assistance to state tobacco control...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93349	Packaging and Marketing Research for Health Products	The purpose of this program is to increase the effectiveness of health products...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93350	Advancing Translational Science	NIH's mission is to turn research observations into health...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93351	Research Infrastructure Programs	The Office of Research Infrastructure Programs (ORIP) is a program...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93352	Construction Support	NIH's mission is to build new research...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93353	21st Century Cures Act Head Start Cancer Microbiome	To provide support for innovative head start center...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93354	Public Health Emergency Response Coordination Agreement	The intent of this program is to fund public health...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93355	Public Health Informatics & Technology Workforce	The Office of the National Coordinator for Health Information...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93356	Head Start Disaster Recovery	Head Start Disaster Recovery provides emergency funding...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93359	Nurse Education Practice Quality and Research Grants	Nurse Education Practice Quality and Research Grants (NEPQR)...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93360	Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority	The purpose of this program is to coordinate the...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93361	Nursing Research	Human understand that integrating health and nursing research...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93364	Nursing Student Loans	To increase educational opportunities by providing long-term,...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93365	Sickle Cell Treatment Demonstration Program	The objectives of this program is to support the development and...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93366	State Actions to Improve Oral Health, Outcomes and Partner	To establish health leadership and program guidance, and health...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93367	Federal Funding Model for Infrastructure Development and	Advance efforts for a nationally integrated and local safety system...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93368	21st Century Cures Act (Precision Medicine) Research Grants	To provide support for innovative head start center...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93369	ACL Independent Living State Grants	To provide financial assistance to States for responding and...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93370	21st Century Cures Act Regenerative Medicine Initiative	To provide support for innovative head start center...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93372	21st Century Cures Act Research Through Basic	To provide additional research support for the Basic Research...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93376	Multiple Approaches to Support Young Breast Cancer	Goals resulting from providing support to young breast cancer...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93377	Prevention and Control of Chronic Disease and Associated Risk Factors	The purpose of this five-year program is to...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93378	Model Care for Kidney	The purpose of this cooperative agreement funding opportunity is to...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93382	Indian Health Service Community Health Aide Program	The Indian Health Service (IHS) Community Health Aide Program...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93383	Public Health Nursing	Public Health Nursing (PHN) patient care coordinator activities...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93384	ADVANCED RESEARCH PROJECTS AGENCY	The purpose of this program is to coordinate the...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93386	Medical Reserve Corps Civil Guard Program	To support the development of Medical Reserve Corps (MRC)...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93387	National and State Tobacco Control	The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93388	Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority	The purpose of this program is to coordinate the...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93391	Activities to Support State, Tribal, Local and Territorial (STLT) Health	CDC will strengthen U.S. public health...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93393	Cancer Cause and Prevention Research	To identify cancer risk and environmental etiologies, to identify...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93394	Cancer Detection and Diagnostic Research	To improve screening and early detection strategies and to...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93395	Cancer Treatment Research	To advance the means to care all early cancer patients as possible and...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93396	Cancer Biology Research	To provide fundamental information on the cause and nature of...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93397	Cancer Control Support Grants	To provide an organizational focus and stimulus for the...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93398	Cancer Research Meritop	To make available support in response to grant institutions...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93399	Cancer Control	To reduce cancer risk, incidence, morbidity and mortality and...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93413	The State Flexibility to Stabilize the Market Start Program	The State Flexibility to Stabilize the Market Start Program...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93421	Strengthening Public Health Systems and Services through	The goal is to fund organizational and...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93422	National Partnership to Promote Cancer Surveillance Identifiers, 1200 State Innovation	The purpose of this program is to enhance the data quality and...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93423	The National Cardiovascular Health Program	This program supports extensive scientific evidence, data...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93427	Process of Technical Assistance and Training Activities for Health	The purpose of this program is to fund research and given...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93428	Strengthening Emergency Care Delivery in the United States	To assist in planning or developing emergency care health information...	https://www.hhs.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services	93429	ADPH Science Preparedness and Response Grants	To conduct preparedness and response research that...	https://www.hhs.gov/



















Department of Justice	10.025	Special Domestic Violence Criminal Jurisdiction	To assist tribal governments in implementing the provisions of the	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.026	DOJ Research and Evaluation Program	The purpose of the Research and Evaluation (R&E)	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.027	National Clearinghouse on Sexual Assault of American Indians and Alaska Natives	To provide training and technical assistance on issues relating to sexual violence against American Indians and Alaska Natives	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.028	Research Center on Workplace Response to Domestic Violence	To provide training and technical assistance on issues relating to workplace response to domestic violence	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.029	Office of Violence Against Women Special Projects	To promote promising or innovative practices to respond to violence against women	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.030	National Center on Restorative Justice	Goal(s): The primary goal of the National Center on Restorative Justice is to promote restorative justice practices	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.031	Forward To Child Care Investigators Program	The purpose of this program is to support child care investigators	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.032	Academic-based Drug Field Training and Training Initiative	Goal: Program is to provide training and technical assistance to law enforcement	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.034	Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding	The program is to provide supplemental funding to law enforcement agencies	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.035	Preventing Trafficking of Girls	The purpose of this program is to support the prevention and early intervention of child trafficking	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.036	Comprehensive Criminal DNA Analysis Grant Program	The goal of this program is to assist law enforcement agencies in identifying and prosecuting criminal offenses	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.037	Medical Examiner-Consumer System	The purpose of this program is to support the medical examiner system	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.038	National Decarceration Initiative	The purpose of this initiative is to assist with the implementation of decarceration	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.039	Rural Violent Crime Initiative	The goal of Rural Violent Crime Initiative (RVCI)	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.040	Matthew Shepard and James Byrd, Jr. Hate Crime Education	The goal of the Matthew Shepard and James Byrd, Jr. Hate Crime Education	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.041	National Autism Alert Network Training and Technical Assistance	This program is specifically directed toward the National Autism Alert Network	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.042	Victims Assistance Referral System Grant Program	The purpose of this program is to support the victims assistance referral system	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.043	Veterans Treatment Court Decarceration Grant Program	Goal: To provide veterans treatment courts and criminal justice system	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.044	Forensic Training and Technical Assistance Program	The goal of the Forensic Training and Technical Assistance Program	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.045	Community-based Violence Intervention and Prevention Initiative	Goal: The main goal of CVIP is the prevention and reduction of violent crime	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.046	Drug Data Research Center to Combat the Opioid Crisis	The goal of the Drug Data Research Center is to combat the opioid crisis	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.047	Community-based Approaches to Preventing Justice	Goal: The goal of this program is to prevent justice	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.048	Khalid Jabara and Health Care NO HATE Act	The primary goal is for law enforcement to establish and run state	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.049	Supporting Vulnerable and At-Risk Youth	The goal of the program is to provide support and services to vulnerable and at-risk youth	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.050	Missing and Unidentified Human Remains (MURH) Program	Administered by the Office of Justice Programs (OJP)	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.051	Crime Sun Intelligence Training and Education	Goal: To develop tools to assist law enforcement in identifying and preventing crime	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.052	Restorative Practices to Address Domestic Violence	The purpose of this program is to address domestic violence through restorative practices	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.053	Sexual Assault Forensic Examinations	This program establishes and expands sexual assault forensic examinations	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.054	Virtual Health Decarceration Training	Goal: To prepare officers to safely and effectively respond to virtual health	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.055	Tribal Special Assistant United States Attorneys	Goal: SACs are an initiative to support cross-departmental	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.056	National Debt Services Law	To provide remote services to debtors	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.057	OWB LGBT Specific Services Program	To provide services to LGBT individuals	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.058	Restoration Program on Tribal Lands	The National General Land Office grants on a competitive basis to tribal governments	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.059	Tribal Special Central Jurisdiction Reimbursement	The purpose of this program is to reimburse tribal governments for special central jurisdiction	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.060	Local Law Enforcement Grants for Enforcement of Cybercrime	To assist law enforcement with the prevention, investigation, and prosecution of cybercrime	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.061	National Resource Center on Cybercrimes Against Individuals	The establishment and maintenance of a National Resource Center on Cybercrimes Against Individuals	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.062	Grants to State and Tribal Courts to Address Domestic Violence, Dating	An eligible entity that receives a grant under the award shall	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.063	Financial Assistance to Victims of Domestic Violence, Dating	The objective of the program is to provide financial assistance to victims of domestic violence, dating	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.064	Sexual Assault Forensic Exam Training and Services	By statute, grants are for the following purposes:	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.065	Training to Improve Police-Based Responses to the Needs of People	The Training to Improve Police-Based Responses to the Needs of People	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.066	Officer Robert Wilson Preventing Violence Against Law	The Wilson Initiative uses a multifaceted approach to address violence against law enforcement	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.067	Family-Based Alternative Justice Program	The goal is to establish and enhance family-based justice programs	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.123	Community-Based Violence Prevention Program	Goal: To eliminate gun gun and gang violence	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.300	Law Enforcement Assistance FBI	To provide advanced training to experienced law enforcement	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.301	Law Enforcement Assistance FBI Crime Laboratory Support	To provide forensic services to the FBI and other DOJ	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.302	Law Enforcement Assistance FBI Field Police Training	To develop law enforcement professionals in the field	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.303	Law Enforcement Assistance FBI Forensic Identification	To provide forensic and non-forensic services to U.S. law enforcement	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.304	Law Enforcement Assistance FBI Crime Information	The FBI National Crime Information System (NCIC) is designed to provide law enforcement with access to criminal justice information	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.305	Law Enforcement Assistance Uniform Crime Reports	To furnish data which will assist heads of law enforcement agencies	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.306	Contract DNA Index System	To develop or improve forensic DNA analysis capabilities in State and local law enforcement	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.308	Indian Country Investigations	To provide training to the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) and Tribal Law Enforcement	https://www.justice.gov/
Department of Justice	10.309	Law Enforcement Assistance National Budget Control	To provide a system so that any Federal Program License (FPL)	https://www.justice.gov/



























Department of the Treasury	Expensing of exploration and development costs, cost	TC 010	This is similar to the above provision but limited to coal. Current
Department of the Treasury	Excess of percentage over cost depletion of oil and gas	TC 011	The depletion tax system would allow recovery of the cost of
Department of the Treasury	Excess of percentage over cost depletion of coal	TC 012	This is similar to the above provision but limited to coal.
Department of the Treasury	Exception for passive investment in oil and gas	TC 013	The baseline tax system would allow a credit for the amount of the investment that is equal to 15 percent of the taxpayer's %
Department of the Treasury	Excess of percentage over cost depletion of coal	TC 014	A credit is provided equal to 15 percent of the taxpayer's %
Department of the Treasury	Marginal wells credit	TC 015	A credit is provided for a portion of the cost of gas produced from a marginal well. The system allows taxpayers to deduct the
Department of the Treasury	Amount of depletion and percentage expenditures over 2	TC 016	The baseline tax system generally would allow all income under the
Department of the Treasury	Capital gains treatment of royalties on coal	TC 017	The baseline tax system generally would allow all income under the
Department of the Treasury	Exclusion of interest on energy facility bonds	TC 018	The baseline tax system generally would allow all income under the
Department of the Treasury	Qualified energy conservation bonds	TC 019	The baseline tax system would uniformly tax all returns to
Department of the Treasury	Exclusion of utility conservation subsidies	TC 020	The baseline tax system generally takes a comprehensive view of the tax consequences of the system would uniformly tax all returns to
Department of the Treasury	Credit for holding clean renewable energy assets	TC 021	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Energy production credit	TC 022	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Energy investment credit	TC 023	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Advanced nuclear power production credit	TC 024	The baseline tax system would not allow credits or deductions for
Department of the Treasury	Zero-emission nuclear power production credit	TC 025	The baseline tax system would not allow credits or deductions for
Department of the Treasury	Reduced tax rate for nuclear decommissioning funds	TC 026	The baseline tax system would uniformly tax all returns to
Department of the Treasury	Alcohol fuel credits	TC 027	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Bio-Diesel and small ag-biodiesel producer credit	TC 028	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Clean fuel production credit	TC 029	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Clean hydrogen production credit	TC 030	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Tax credit for clean vehicles	TC 031	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Tax credits for relating property	TC 032	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Tax credits for clean fuel burning vehicles and related property	TC 033	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Allowance of deduction for carbon energy efficient commercial	TC 034	The baseline tax system would not allow deductions in lieu of
Department of the Treasury	Credit for construction of new energy efficient homes	TC 035	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Credit for energy efficiency improvements in existing homes	TC 036	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Credit for residential energy efficient property	TC 037	The baseline tax system would uniformly tax all returns to
Department of the Treasury	Advanced energy property credit	TC 038	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Advanced manufacturing production credit	TC 039	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Expensing of exploration and development costs	TC 040	This is similar to the above provision but limited to coal. Current
Department of the Treasury	Excess of percentage over cost depletion of oil and gas	TC 041	The depletion tax system would allow recovery of the cost of
Department of the Treasury	Exclusion of interest on bonds for water, sewage, and hazardous waste	TC 042	The baseline tax system generally would allow all income under the
Department of the Treasury	Capital gains treatment of certain timber income	TC 043	The baseline tax system generally would allow all income under the
Department of the Treasury	Expensing of millponds timber growing costs	TC 044	The baseline tax system requires the taxpayer to capitalize
Department of the Treasury	Tax incentives for preservation of historic structures	TC 045	The baseline tax system would not allow credits for particular
Department of the Treasury	Carbon credit sequestration credit	TC 046	The baseline tax system would uniformly tax all returns to
Department of the Treasury	Deduction for oil and gas recovery expenditures	TC 047	The baseline tax system would not allow deductions in addition
Department of the Treasury	Expensing of certain capital outlays	TC 048	The baseline tax system requires the taxpayer to capitalize
Department of the Treasury	Expensing of certain millponds production credit	TC 049	The baseline tax system requires the taxpayer to capitalize
Department of the Treasury	Treatment of loans to farmers	TC 050	Because the tax system increases a farmer's net worth the
Department of the Treasury	Capital gains treatment of certain agriculture income	TC 051	The baseline tax system generally would allow all income under the
Department of the Treasury	Income averaging for farmers	TC 052	The baseline tax system generally bases all earned income each
Department of the Treasury	Deferral of gain on sale of farm realty	TC 053	The baseline tax system generally subjects capital gains to
Department of the Treasury	Expensing of investment expenditures	TC 054	The baseline tax system requires the taxpayer to capitalize
Department of the Treasury	Exemption of credit on income	TC 055	Under the baseline tax system, corporations pay taxes on their
Department of the Treasury	Exclusion of the insurance death benefits	TC 056	Under the baseline tax system, individuals and corporations would pay
Department of the Treasury	Exemption of special dividend tax for small property and casualty	TC 057	The baseline tax system would allow corporations to pay
Department of the Treasury	Tax exemption of insurance income earned by tax-exempt	TC 058	Under the baseline tax system, corporations pay taxes on their
Department of the Treasury	Exclusion of interest on proceeds of financial institutions	TC 059	The baseline tax system generally would allow all income under the
Department of the Treasury	Exclusion of interest on non-occupied mortgage subsidy	TC 060	The baseline tax system generally would allow all income under the
Department of the Treasury	Exclusion of interest on serial housing bonds	TC 061	The baseline tax system generally would allow all income under the







Department of Transportation	20319	Clean Fuels	To assist in financing the acquisition of clean fuel vehicles and	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/clean-fuels
Department of Transportation	20320	Fast 50 Solutions Transit in Parks	Fast 50 Solutions Transit in Parks Program was	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/fast-50-solutions-transit-in-parks
Department of Transportation	20321	New Freedom Program	The New Freedom program (Section 5317) provided grants for new	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/new-freedom-program
Department of Transportation	20324	Passenger Rail Investments (PRIAs)	To assist in financing the capital and	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/passenger-rail-investments
Department of Transportation	20325	State of Good Repair Grants Program	The State of Good Repair Program (49 U.S.C. 5337) provides	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/state-of-good-repair-grants-program
Department of Transportation	20326	State and Bus Facilities Formula, Competitive, and Local Transportation Emergency Relief Program	Provides capital funding to replace, rehabilitate, purchase, or lease	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/state-and-bus-facilities-formula-competitive-and-local-transportation-emergency-relief-program
Department of Transportation	20327	State and Bus Facilities Formula, Competitive, and Local Transportation Emergency Relief Program	The State and Bus Facilities Formula, Competitive, and Local Transportation Emergency Relief Program is intended to provide operating	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/state-and-bus-facilities-formula-competitive-and-local-transportation-emergency-relief-program
Department of Transportation	20328	Fast Forward Gateway Public Transportation System State Safety	To improve public transportation safety by assisting States with the	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/fast-forward-gateway-public-transportation-system-state-safety
Department of Transportation	20329	Bus Testing	The purpose of this program is to provide assistance to testing	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/bus-testing
Department of Transportation	20330	Public Transportation Innovation	The goals and objectives of Public Transportation	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/public-transportation-innovation
Department of Transportation	20331	Technical Assistance and Workforce Development	The goals and objectives for Technical Assistance and	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/technical-assistance-and-workforce-development
Department of Transportation	20332	Transportation Equity Grant Program, Electric or Low-Costing Ferry Pilot	The Transportation Equity Grant Program provides funding for assessment	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/transportation-equity-grant-program-electric-or-low-costing-ferry-pilot
Department of Transportation	20333	All Stations Accessibility Program	To assist in financing capital and planning projects to upgrade the	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/all-stations-accessibility-program
Department of Transportation	20334	Community Project Competition	Community Project Competition provides grants to	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/community-project-competition
Department of Transportation	20300	State and Community Highway Safety	The State and Community Highway Safety funding program	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/state-and-community-highway-safety
Department of Transportation	20306	National Driver Registrar	The NDR maintains the comprehensive database	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/national-driver-registrar
Department of Transportation	20307	Alcohol Over Confidence	Alcohol Over Confidence is a smart and effective in compliance alcohol	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/alcohol-over-confidence
Department of Transportation	20308	Minimum Penalties for Repeat Offenders for Driving While	To encourage States to enact and enforce Repeat Intoxicated	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/minimum-penalties-for-repeat-offenders-for-driving-while
Department of Transportation	20311	Reactive Grant Program to Prohibit Alcohol	Encourage States to enact and enforce laws and programs that	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/reactive-grant-program-to-prohibit-alcohol
Department of Transportation	20314	National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)	Provides technical and financial assistance to State and local	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/national-highway-traffic-safety-administration-nhtsa
Department of Transportation	20316	National Priority Safety Programs	The formula grant program is designed to encourage States to	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/national-priority-safety-programs
Department of Transportation	20317	State Electric Data Collection (SEDC) Program Grant	The purpose of the program is to assist States to upgrade and	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/state-electric-data-collection-sedc-program-grant
Department of Transportation	20318	Driver Alcohol Detection System for Safety	The goal of the DADS program is to research	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/driver-alcohol-detection-system-for-safety
Department of Transportation	20319	Motor Vehicle Safety Research	This assistance brings researchers (U.S. motor vehicle	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/motor-vehicle-safety-research
Department of Transportation	20320	Behavioral Traffic Safety Cooperative Research	The objective is to carry out a cooperative research and evaluation	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/behavioral-traffic-safety-cooperative-research
Department of Transportation	20321	State Process for Addressing Concerns of Recalls	The objective is to support States in developing a	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/state-process-for-addressing-concerns-of-recalls
Department of Transportation	20300	Proactive Safety Program State Base	To develop, implement and maintain inspection and enforcement activities	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/proactive-safety-program-state-base
Department of Transportation	20301	University Transportation Centers Program	The program awards grants to research institutions of higher	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/university-transportation-centers-program
Department of Transportation	20303	Hazardous Materials Material Public Sector Training and Planning	Hazardous Materials Emergency Response Grant	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/hazardous-materials-material-public-sector-training-and-planning
Department of Transportation	20306	Expedia Emergency Response Grant (PERG)	Advance the ability of emergency responders to manage expedite	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/expedia-emergency-response-grant-perg
Department of Transportation	20307	Hazardous Materials State Inspection (HMSI) Grant	The HMSI State Inspection Grant provides training and	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/hazardous-materials-state-inspection-hmsi-grant
Department of Transportation	20308	Natural Gas Distribution Infrastructure Safety and Modernization	One focus will be to make available to	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/natural-gas-distribution-infrastructure-safety-and-modernization
Department of Transportation	20310	Technical Assistance Grants	Advancement of grantee ability through the funding of local	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/technical-assistance-grants
Department of Transportation	20320	State Damage Prevention Program Grants	The PRSBA State Damage Prevention Program fosters	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/state-damage-prevention-program-grants
Department of Transportation	20321	PRSBA Pipeline Safety Program One Call Grant	To provide funding to State agencies in promoting damage	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/prsba-pipeline-safety-program-one-call-grant
Department of Transportation	20323	PRSBA Pipeline Safety Research and Development	To sponsor research and development (R&D) projects that focus on	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/prsba-pipeline-safety-research-and-development
Department of Transportation	20324	Proactive Safety Research Competitive Academic Agreement	The CAP relates to research that is intended to support innovation in existing	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/proactive-safety-research-competitive-academic-agreement
Department of Transportation	20325	PRSBA Pipeline Safety Designated Natural Gas Storage Grant	Participating state will receive an annual	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/prsba-pipeline-safety-designated-natural-gas-storage-grant
Department of Transportation	20302	Federal Ship Financing Guarantees	To finance eligible vessels and shipyards	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/federal-ship-financing-guarantees
Department of Transportation	20303	Maritime War Risk Insurance	To provide the growth insurance to U.S. flag and foreign vessels	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/maritime-war-risk-insurance
Department of Transportation	20306	State Maritime Schools	To educate and train future merchant marine officers at the State	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/state-maritime-schools
Department of Transportation	20307	U.S. Merchant Marine Academy	The USMMA is a Federal Service Academy and	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/us-merchant-marine-academy
Department of Transportation	20308	Capital Construction Fund	To provide for additional research, additional vessels or	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/capital-construction-fund
Department of Transportation	20312	Construction Reserve Fund	To promote the construction	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/construction-reserve-fund
Department of Transportation	20313	Maritime Security Fleet Program or Ship Certification Cooperation	The MSP will assist in a fleet of 20 vessels	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/maritime-security-fleet-program-or-ship-certification-cooperation
Department of Transportation	20314	Assistance to Small Shipyards	To award grants for capital improvements and related	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/assistance-to-small-shipyards
Department of Transportation	20316	United States Marine Highway Grants	Helps to fund competition, expand transportation options	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/united-states-marine-highway-grants
Department of Transportation	20317	Air Emissions and Energy Initiative	MAEIO will use the program to provide grants for a variety of	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/air-emissions-and-energy-initiative
Department of Transportation	20319	Ballast Water Treatment	MAEIO will use the program to provide grants for a variety of	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/ballast-water-treatment
Department of Transportation	20320	Maritime Studies and Innovations	The purpose of this program is to provide assistance for projects	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/maritime-studies-and-innovations
Department of Transportation	20321	Women on the Water (WOW)	The purpose of the WOW program is to promote diversity in the	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/women-on-the-water-wow
Department of Transportation	20323	Port Infrastructure Development Program	The program makes discretionary grants to improve port facilities at	https://www.transportation.gov/programs/and-services/port-infrastructure-development-program















